Subject: FW: Minor corrections

-——-Qriginal Message-----

From: Donald Noakes [mailto:dnoakes@tru.ca]
Sent: August-17-11 9:26 AM

To: Levy, David; Woodruff, Patricia

Subject: Minor corrections

In addition to the minor corrections and clarifications that | have sent you before, a couple of minor changes are required.
They changes do not change the analyses or conclusions.

page v, Figure 1(B) caption, last sentence

should read "The log(R/S) for the 2003 brood year was negative (B) as fewer sockeye salmon returned to the Fraser in
2007 than spawned in 2003."

page 2, last line of the second paragraph just above the caption for Figure 1. The sentence should read

"The negative log(R/S) for the 2003 brood year (Figure 1B) means that fewer sockeye salmon returned in 2007 (the
progeny) than spawned in 2003 (the parent stock)."

page 2, Figure 1 caption, last sentence.

should read "The log(R/S) for the 2003 brood year was negative (B) as fewer sockeye salmon returned to the Fraser in
2007 than spawned in 2003."
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Technical Report 5C: Impacts of Salmon Farms on Fraser River Sockeye Salmon: Results of the Noakes
Investigation additional errata

As specified by Dr. Donald Noakes:
From transcript August 25, 2011 p. 69:

Report p. 47 under section Appendix 2: Supplemental Technical Information, change sentence to “The
ACF estimated using the residuals from the AR(1) model showed no significant autocorrelation at any
lag.”



